Continuum of Care (COC) General Membership Meeting Minutes

DATE OF MEETING: JANUARY 26, 2023

LOCATION: ODESSA COMMUNITY PARK COMMUNITY CENTER

TIME STARTED: 9:00A.M. **TIME ENDED**: 10:36A.M.

ATTENDANCE		EMENTI COARY	KAREN SHINALL	CHRISTINA LOUR	
GREG ARMSTRONG		DON ANDERSON	DAVID MILLER	TOM PARAGOPOULOS	
NICOLE WEBB		ELIZABETH RHODES	MELISSA GILES	MARY TRIECHEL	
JEFF SKLET		CHRISTINE SANTANA	KATHY HUNT	SAM PICARD	
RUTH REILLY		JULIE HAYES	PATTI TEMPLTON	AMY HICKS	
AMY HICKS		JULIA PAULS	WANDA MARTINEZ	YOLANDA HOWELL	
GLENN TRAIGER		GIA PARKER	TRACIE ENTLER	BRANDIEGRIZZEL	
GUILENE THEODORE		BEN ORTBERG	ERIC MONROE	KRISTA MCINTOSH	
BETH RAFFERTY		TRANG CHITAKONE	NATALIE DOUGHETY	DAVID MILLER	
MARK EBEL		PATRICIA STONE	MELISSA PARKS	CARISSA VILLA	
TIMOTHY CALHOUN		CARLA BURKHEAD	SHANNON RANES	KASSIDY KAPETANIS	
KELLY FUNK		MARYBETH CROUCH	ANDREA LOCKHART	TIMOTHY CLHOUN	
THOMAS O'CONNOR BRUNO		LAURA NAUMAN	CHRISTINE LONG	ROB WINNIETT	
ELLIOT WARNSBY		VERONICA WARNSBY	SUSAN WICKHAM	PAULA WARNER	
WILL NEWGARD		MARY KATE NAGLITSCH			
AGENDA			ACTIONS		
INTRODUCTIONS	The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM by Greg Armstrong Introductions All				
MINUTES	Motio Motio	Approval of Minutes of November 30, 2022 Motion to approve by: Ementi Coary Motion seconded by: Jeff Sklet No Opposition			
UPDATE LEAD AGENCY	Greg Armstrong: Six-month plan for improvement: new website has been done.				
PERFORMANCE	Thomas O'Connor Bruno: Shared website and explained the link on site between Coalition and COC.				
PIT POINT IN TIME COUNT	Greg A	Greg Armstrong: PIT count is important as it assists with next year's funding.			
	Thomas O'Connor Bruno: Pit counted started Tuesday January 24, 2023. Outreach agency sites are doing surveys this year.				
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE STATE SUPPORTIVE HOUSING ACTION PLAN	Greg Armstrong: Pushed to next months meeting but solicited volunteers to work on program.				

BNL UPDATE	Melissa Giles: Report on current By Name List (BNL).		
	Currently there are: 180 individuals, twenty-six adult families, twenty-three families with minors. Total number of households 229		
COMMITTEE UPDATES	Coordinated Entry		
	Thomas O'Connor Bruno: Marketing material brochures have been printed and are in use. Brochure is also available on COC website. Committee currently working on policy and procedure review. Next meeting February 8, 2023.		
	Outreach and Unsheltered Homeless		
	Sword and Spoon/David Miller: Numbers may look lower for this year's PIT count as there is a lot more movement in camps. Count is more time consuming this year. Mark Ebel/Need to find a way to access jail records to be able to look up who is currently in custody.		
	Strategic Planning		
	Pushed to next month's meeting.		
OLD BUSINESS	Thomas O'Connor Bruno: Still waiting on NOFO results.		
NEW BUSINESS	Kelly Funk: Concern that we continue to work in silos and the need for everyone to reach out to Commissioners as they are ready to make some changes.		
	Greg Armstrong: Looking to form a cold weather committee for next year. Anyone wanting to be on committee, place the word "cold" next to name on sign in sheet.		
	Jeff Sklet: Kick of meeting for strategic plan for Pasco affordable housing. Don Anderson: This plan is being funded by PCHA to understand the current conditions of rentals in county. Julia Pauls: Is this committee open to anyone and how. Greg Armstrong: Meetings can be placed on website.		
PUBLIC COMMENTS	Trang Chitakone: Working with county commissioners to pass the Infectious Disease Elimination Program/Needle Exchange Program for Pasco County. Introduced fire rescue team Eric Munroe and Glenn Traiger that are working with new program Coordinated Opioid Recovery (CORe).		
	Patti Templeton: Operation Stand Down-April 21 and 22, 2023 at the Concourse/Safety Town. Every Tuesday at 2620 Professional Loop. Veterans are able to come for showers, laundry and resources.		
	Julie Hayes: Veterans can be sent to Career Source for services. Boley Center is looking for two new case managers and STEPS is looking for one case manager.		
	Amy Hicks: Recovery Epicenter round table next Monday February 30,2023.		
	Karen Shinall: February 20, 2023-free dental services for children uninsured. Community HUB Meetings in Zephyrhills to have conversations on homelessness every 3 rd Wednesday at 4pm.		
	Julia Pauls: ERN formed an Alliance geared towards re-entry/first Tuesday of every month, 10am to 11am. Contact Julia for more information.		

	Paula Warner: Sunshine has offices across the state of Florida that are free to be used for meetings if needed. Thomas O'Connor Bruno: Applications on Annual NOFO and Special NOFO-still waiting on results. Will let members know when this year's new applications for NOFO funding. Don Anderson: County website: Community Development Department to sign up for announcements for funding opportunities. Natalie Dougherty: Shout out to United Way-free tax services and BayCare for reaching out to a client before release from jail and assisting with all needs.
ADJOURNED	The meeting was adjourned at 10:36amNext meeting, COC Leadership Council Meeting. Thursday February 23, 2023, at 9:00 am. Location TBD